

Department of Natural Resources

Chapters:

Adopted Expedited Emergency Game and Fish Rules: 6232
6236

SPRING WILD TURKEY HUNTING

PUBLISHED 12-18-1006
EFFECTIVE 12-18-2006 (6236.1060)
and 01-02-2007 (6232.4700; 6236.0810)
EXPIRES 07-01-2007

6232.4700 REGISTRATION BLOCKS.

[For text of subps 1 to 111, see permanent rules.]

Subp. 112. Registration Block ~~410~~ 239. Registration Block ~~410~~ 239 consists of that portion of the state lying within the following described boundary:

Beginning at the intersection of U.S. Highway 10 and U.S. Highway 59; thence along U.S. Highway 10 to State Trunk Highway (STH) 78; thence along STH 78 to STH 210; thence along STH 210 to Interstate Highway 94 (I-94); thence along I-94 to STH 34; thence along STH 34 to STH 32; thence along STH 32 to U.S. Highway 10; thence along U.S. Highway 10 to the point of beginning.

Subp. 113. Registration Block ~~411~~ 240. Registration Block ~~411~~ 240 consists of that portion of the state lying within the following described boundary:

Beginning at the intersection of U.S. Highway 10 and U.S. Highway 71; thence along U.S. Highway 71 to County State-Aid Highway (CSAH) 22, Todd County; thence along CSAH 22 to CSAH 46, Otter Tail County; thence along CSAH 46 to State Trunk Highway (STH) 235; thence along STH 235 to CSAH 38, Otter Tail County; thence along CSAH 38 to STH 78; thence along STH 78 to U.S. Highway 10; thence along U.S. Highway 10 to the point of beginning.

Subp. 114. Registration Block ~~412~~. Registration Block ~~412~~ consists of that portion of the state lying within the following described boundary:

Beginning at the intersection of ~~State Trunk Highway (STH) 210~~ U.S. Highway 59 and Interstate Highway 94 (I-94); thence along ~~STH 210~~ I-94 to ~~STH 78~~; thence along ~~STH 78~~ to ~~County State Aid Highway (CSAH) 38, Otter Tail County~~; thence along ~~CSAH 38~~ to ~~STH 235~~; thence along ~~STH 235~~ to ~~State Trunk Highway (STH) 29~~; thence along STH 29 to STH 28; thence along STH 28 to U.S. Highway 59; thence along

U.S. Highway 59 to ~~I-94~~; thence along ~~I-94~~ to the point of beginning.

Subp. 115. Registration Block ~~413~~ 213. Registration Block ~~413~~ 213 consists of that portion of the state lying within the following described boundary:

Beginning at the intersection of County State-Aid Highway (CSAH) ~~46, Otter Tail County,~~ 82 and State Trunk Highway (STH) ~~29~~ 210; thence along STH ~~29~~ 210 to STH ~~28~~ 78; thence along STH ~~28~~ 78 to ~~U.S. Highway 71~~ CSAH 38; thence along ~~U.S. Highway 71~~ CSAH 38 to ~~CSAH 22, Todd County~~ STH 235; thence along ~~CSAH 22~~ STH 235 to ~~CSAH 46, Otter Tail County;~~ thence along ~~CSAH 46~~ to CSAH 22; thence along ~~CSAH 22~~ to U.S. Highway 71; thence along ~~U.S. Highway 71~~ to CSAH 28; thence along ~~CSAH 28~~ to STH 29; thence along ~~STH 29~~ to Interstate Highway 94 (I-94); thence along ~~I-94~~ to CSAH 82 to the point of beginning.

[For text of subps 116 to 118, see permanent rules.]

Subp. 119. Registration Block ~~417~~. Registration Block ~~417~~ consists of that portion of the state lying within the following described boundary:

Beginning at the intersection of State Trunk Highway (STH) ~~28~~ 55 and STH 104; thence along STH 104 to U.S. Highway 12; thence along U.S. Highway 12 to STH ~~4~~ 15; thence along STH ~~4~~ 15 to ~~Interstate Highway 94 (I-94)~~; thence along ~~I-94~~ to STH ~~28~~ 55; thence along STH ~~28~~ 55 to the point of beginning.

Subp. 120. Registration Block ~~418~~ 218. Registration Block ~~418~~ 218 consists of that portion of the state lying within the following described boundary:

Beginning at the intersection of ~~Interstate (I) 94~~ and State Trunk Highway (STH) ~~4~~ 28 and STH 55; thence along STH ~~4~~ 28 to ~~U.S. Highway 12~~; thence along ~~U.S. Highway 12~~ to STH 15; thence along STH 15 Interstate Highway 94 (I-94); thence along ~~I-94~~ to County State-Aid Highway (CSAH) 75, Stearns County; thence along ~~CSAH 75~~ to ~~I-94~~ CSAH 15; thence along ~~I-94~~ CSAH 15 to STH 55; thence along STH 55 to the point of beginning.

Subp. 121. Registration Block ~~419~~ 219. Registration Block ~~419~~ 219 consists of that portion of the state lying within the following described boundary:

Beginning at the intersection of State Trunk Highway (STH) 23 and STH 15; thence along STH 15 to U.S. Highway 12; thence along U.S. Highway 12 to County State-Aid Highway (CSAH) 9, Wright County; thence along ~~CSAH 9~~ to CSAH 35,

Wright County; thence along CSAH 35 to CSAH 8, Wright County; thence along CSAH 8 to Interstate Highway 94 (I-94); thence along I-94 to STH 24; thence along STH 24 to the Mississippi River; thence along the northeast bank of the Mississippi River to STH 23; thence along STH 23 to the point of beginning.

[For text of subps 122 to 130, see permanent rules.]

Subp. 130a. Registration Block ~~429~~ 229. Registration Block ~~429~~ 229 consists of that portion of the state lying within the following described boundary:

Beginning at the intersection of County State-Aid Highway (CSAH) 8, Wright County and Interstate Highway 94 (I-94); thence along I-94 to State Trunk Highway (STH) 24; thence along STH 24 to the Mississippi River; thence along the northeast bank of the Mississippi River to the confluence of the Mississippi River and the south fork of the Crow River; thence along the east bank of the south fork of the Crow River to U.S. Highway 12; thence along U.S. Highway 12 to CSAH 9, Wright County; thence along CSAH 9 to CSAH 35, Wright County; thence along CSAH 35 to CSAH 8, Wright County; thence along CSAH 8 to the point of beginning.

[For text of subps 131 to 157, see permanent rules.]

6236.0810 WILD TURKEY PERMIT AREA DESCRIPTIONS.

Wild turkey permit areas are comprised of registration blocks with the same numbers, as established in part 6232.4700-, except as follows:

A. wild turkey permit area 425 consists of registration blocks 425 and 435;

B. wild turkey permit area 451 consists of registration blocks 451, 452, and 453; and

C. wild turkey permit area 454 consists of registration blocks 454 and 455.

6236.1060 TURKEY HUNT QUOTAS.

The following wild turkey permit areas are open for the 2007 spring wild turkey season with the quotas on numbers of permits per time period established below:

2007 Spring Wild Turkey Permit Area Quotas

<u>Wild Turkey Permit Area Number</u>	<u>Time Period</u>							
	<u>A</u>	<u>B</u>	<u>C</u>	<u>D</u>	<u>E</u>	<u>F</u>	<u>G</u>	<u>H</u>
	<u>April 18-22</u>	<u>April 23-27</u>	<u>April 28- May 2</u>	<u>May 3-7</u>	<u>May 8-12</u>	<u>May 13-17</u>	<u>May 18-24</u>	<u>May 25-31</u>
<u>157</u>	<u>20</u>	<u>20</u>	<u>20</u>	<u>20</u>	<u>20</u>	<u>20</u>	<u>20</u>	<u>20</u>
<u>159</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>
<u>213</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>
<u>214</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>
<u>215</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>
<u>218</u>	<u>70</u>	<u>70</u>	<u>70</u>	<u>70</u>	<u>70</u>	<u>70</u>	<u>70</u>	<u>70</u>
<u>219</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>
<u>221</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>
<u>222</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>
<u>223</u>	<u>85</u>	<u>85</u>	<u>85</u>	<u>85</u>	<u>85</u>	<u>85</u>	<u>85</u>	<u>85</u>
<u>225</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>
<u>227</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>
<u>228</u>	<u>50</u>	<u>50</u>	<u>50</u>	<u>50</u>	<u>50</u>	<u>50</u>	<u>50</u>	<u>50</u>
<u>229</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>
<u>235</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>
<u>236</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>
<u>239</u>	<u>90</u>	<u>90</u>	<u>90</u>	<u>90</u>	<u>90</u>	<u>90</u>	<u>90</u>	<u>90</u>
<u>240</u>	<u>70</u>	<u>70</u>	<u>70</u>	<u>70</u>	<u>70</u>	<u>70</u>	<u>70</u>	<u>70</u>
<u>244</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>
<u>248</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>
<u>249</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>
<u>337</u>	<u>55</u>	<u>55</u>	<u>55</u>	<u>55</u>	<u>55</u>	<u>55</u>	<u>55</u>	<u>55</u>
<u>338</u>	<u>85</u>	<u>85</u>	<u>85</u>	<u>85</u>	<u>85</u>	<u>85</u>	<u>85</u>	<u>85</u>
<u>339</u>	<u>80</u>	<u>80</u>	<u>80</u>	<u>80</u>	<u>80</u>	<u>80</u>	<u>80</u>	<u>80</u>
<u>341</u>	<u>225</u>	<u>225</u>	<u>225</u>	<u>225</u>	<u>225</u>	<u>225</u>	<u>225</u>	<u>225</u>
<u>342</u>	<u>225</u>	<u>225</u>	<u>225</u>	<u>225</u>	<u>225</u>	<u>225</u>	<u>225</u>	<u>225</u>
<u>343</u>	<u>165</u>	<u>165</u>	<u>165</u>	<u>165</u>	<u>165</u>	<u>165</u>	<u>165</u>	<u>165</u>
<u>344</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>	<u>125</u>
<u>345</u>	<u>175</u>	<u>175</u>	<u>175</u>	<u>175</u>	<u>175</u>	<u>175</u>	<u>175</u>	<u>175</u>
<u>346</u>	<u>325</u>	<u>325</u>	<u>325</u>	<u>325</u>	<u>325</u>	<u>325</u>	<u>325</u>	<u>325</u>
<u>347</u>	<u>150</u>	<u>150</u>	<u>150</u>	<u>150</u>	<u>150</u>	<u>150</u>	<u>150</u>	<u>150</u>
<u>348</u>	<u>175</u>	<u>175</u>	<u>175</u>	<u>175</u>	<u>175</u>	<u>175</u>	<u>175</u>	<u>175</u>
<u>349</u>	<u>425</u>	<u>425</u>	<u>425</u>	<u>425</u>	<u>425</u>	<u>425</u>	<u>425</u>	<u>425</u>
<u>412</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>
<u>416</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>
<u>417</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>	<u>45</u>
<u>420</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>
<u>422</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>
<u>424</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>
<u>425</u>	<u>60</u>	<u>60</u>	<u>60</u>	<u>60</u>	<u>60</u>	<u>60</u>	<u>60</u>	<u>60</u>
<u>426</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>
<u>427</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>	<u>10</u>
<u>428</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>	<u>15</u>
<u>431</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>
<u>433</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>
<u>440</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>
<u>442</u>	<u>160</u>	<u>160</u>	<u>160</u>	<u>160</u>	<u>160</u>	<u>160</u>	<u>160</u>	<u>160</u>

<u>443</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>	<u>75</u>
<u>446</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>
<u>447</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>
<u>448</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>
<u>449</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>
<u>450</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>
<u>451</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>
<u>454</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>
<u>456</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>
<u>457</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>5</u>
<u>458</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>7</u>
<u>459</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>25</u>
<u>461</u>	<u>90</u>	<u>90</u>	<u>90</u>	<u>90</u>	<u>90</u>	<u>90</u>	<u>90</u>	<u>90</u>
<u>462</u>	<u>100</u>	<u>100</u>	<u>100</u>	<u>100</u>	<u>100</u>	<u>100</u>	<u>100</u>	<u>100</u>
<u>463</u>	<u>20</u>	<u>20</u>	<u>20</u>	<u>20</u>	<u>20</u>	<u>20</u>	<u>20</u>	<u>20</u>
<u>464</u>	<u>30</u>	<u>30</u>	<u>30</u>	<u>30</u>	<u>30</u>	<u>30</u>	<u>30</u>	<u>30</u>
<u>465</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>	<u>35</u>
<u>466</u>	<u>65</u>	<u>65</u>	<u>65</u>	<u>65</u>	<u>65</u>	<u>65</u>	<u>65</u>	<u>65</u>
<u>467</u>	<u>40</u>	<u>40</u>	<u>40</u>	<u>40</u>	<u>40</u>	<u>40</u>	<u>40</u>	<u>40</u>

EFFECTIVE PERIOD. The expedited emergency amendments to Minnesota Rules, part 6232.4700 and 6236.0810, are effective January 2, 2007. The expedited emergency amendments to Minnesota Rules, parts 6232.4700 and 6236.0810, expire July 1, 2007. Minnesota Rules, part 6236.1060, expires July 1, 2007.